

PLACENTIA-YORBA LINDA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
1301 E. Orangethorpe Avenue
Placentia, CA

Agenda
Special Board Meeting
Board of Education

9:00 a.m., Monday, August 30, 2021
District Educational Center
1301 E. Orangethorpe Avenue
Placentia, CA 92870

A Special Meeting of the Board of Education of the Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District, called by Mrs. Karin Freeman, President, in accordance with Executive Order N-29-20, Government Code Sections 54950 et. seq., and Education Code Sections 35140 et seq., is to be held at 9:00 a.m., Monday, August 30, 2021 at the District Educational Center, 1301 E. Orangethorpe Avenue, Placentia, CA.

Time: _____

Call-in to listen during Public Session: 1 669 900 6833
Webinar ID: 884 5595 9658##

SUBJECT OF THE CALL

Public Employment Appointment – High School Assistant Principal
Adopt Board Policy 6141.5 *Independent Study*, third reading.

CLOSED SESSION

Adjourn to Closed Session for the purpose of discussing matters expressly authorized by Government Code Sections 3549.1, 54956.8, 54956.95, 54957, and 54957.6 at _____ a.m.

- Public Employment Appointment - High School Assistant Principal

OPEN SESSION

Reconvene to Open Session at _____ .

ROLL CALL

Members Present	_____
Members Absent	_____
Late Arrivals	_____
Early Departures	_____

PUBLIC COMMENT ANNOUNCEMENT

Those audience members wishing to address the Board during the Public Comment segment of the agenda are reminded to fill out a public comment form available at the staff desk and turn it in prior to the Board holding Public Comment. The Board’s bylaws do not allow forms to be submitted once the presiding officer has called for Public Comment. Masks are optional for vaccinated individuals, but required for unvaccinated individuals. Comments will be accepted on the subject of the meeting only.

PUBLIC COMMENT ANNOUNCEMENT (Continued)

Public comment speakers are expected to abide by Board Policy 1312, *Civility Policy*, which promotes mutual respect, civility, and orderly conduct among district employees, parents, and the public. This policy is not intended to deprive any person of his/her right to freedom of expression, but only to maintain, to the extent possible and reasonable, a safe, harassment-free environment. Any individual who disrupts or threatens to disrupt school/office operations; threatens the health and safety of students or staff; willfully causes property damage; uses loud and/or offensive language which could provoke a violent reaction; or who has otherwise established a continued pattern of unauthorized entry on school district property, will be directed to leave school or school district property promptly.

A maximum of thirty (30) minutes is set aside for public comment at each meeting; speakers are allowed a maximum of five minutes to address the Board in English and/or in their primary language on any item(s) within the Board’s jurisdiction. When translation is requested, up to five additional minutes will be provided for English translation.

Persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids, in order to participate in a meeting, and persons who need translation assistance or services, may request such modification, accommodation, or services from the PYLUSD District Office at (714) 985-8400 or by fax at (714) 993-4875. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Approve the August 30, 2021 Special Meeting of the Board of Education agenda as recommended by the Superintendent.

Action _____
Ayes _____ Noes _____

Motion _____
Second _____

PUBLIC COMMENT – The Board will accept comments on the subject of the meeting only.

GENERAL FUNCTIONS

Adopt Board Policy 6141.5 *Independent Study*, third reading.

Action _____
Ayes _____ Noes _____

Motion _____
Second _____

ADJOURNMENT

Time: _____

Action _____
Ayes _____ Noes _____

Motion _____
Second _____

TO: Dr. James Elsasser, Superintendent
FROM: Dr. Linda Adamson, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services
SUBJECT: **BOARD POLICY 6141.5 - INDEPENDENT STUDY, THIRD READING**
DATE: August 30, 2021

BACKGROUND: The Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District School Board periodically reviews, revises, and/or develops board policy to ensure compliance with state law and to establish programs and procedures that address student educational needs. Each local education agency is required to establish and maintain board policies and procedures in support of its students.

RATIONALE: The TK - Grade 12 Education Budget Trailer Bill, SB 130, was released on July 6, 2021. Within this bill were significant changes to Independent Study, which are expected to take effect immediately. Changes include the following: Districts are required to offer an independent study option(s) for the 2021-22 school year and must notify parents and guardians of their option(s) in writing. The changes will take effect immediately and allow LEAs only thirty days to revise board policies and written agreements as well as prepare for parent/pupil/teacher conferences prior to executing Independent Study written agreement. The District proposes the revision of the following Board Policy, third reading

FUNDING: No cost to the district

BOARD FOCUS AREA: This board agenda item supports Focus Area 1.0, *Academic Achievement*—"Student achievement is at the core of the PYLUSD mission and vision. We expect all students to demonstrate continued and improved academic achievement in order to emerge college and career ready. In addition, students are provided an array of educational opportunities to expand their educational experience.

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Board Policy 6141.5 *Independent Study*, third reading.

PREPARED BY: Dr. Trena Gonzalez, Director

BOARD POLICY

Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District

Instruction

6141.5 - BP

INDEPENDENT STUDY

The Placentia-Yorba Linda Unified School District Board of Education authorizes Independent Study as an optional ~~personalized~~ alternative instructional strategy for eligible students whose needs may be best met through study outside of the regular classroom setting. Independent Study shall offer a means of ~~personalizing~~ individualizing the educational ~~pathway~~ plan to serve students who desire a more ~~challenging~~ personalized educational experience, whose health or other personal circumstances make classroom attendance difficult, who are unable to access course(s) due to scheduling problems, and/or who need to make up credits or fill gaps in their learning. As necessary to meet student needs, Independent Study may be offered on a full-time basis or on a part-time basis in conjunction with ~~part or~~ full-time full or part-time classroom study. Independent Study coursework is aligned to grade-level standards with the provision of standards-aligned content that is substantially equivalent to the quality and intellectual challenge of in-person instruction. High school students will have access to graduation requirements and UC a-g admissions criteria through Independent Study.

A student's participation in Independent Study shall be voluntary. Independent Study can be course-based or traditional. Students participating in traditional Independent Study shall have the right, at any time, to enter or return to the regular classroom mode of instruction. Students in a traditional Independent Study school wishing to return to a regular classroom instruction school will be transitioned from the Independent Study school to a comprehensive school within five (5) school days. Correspondingly, students wishing to begin the Independent Study school from a regular classroom instruction school will be transitioned from the comprehensive school to the Independent Study school within ten (10) school days.

Parents/guardians of students who are interested in Independent Study shall contact the Principal or designee of the school offering Independent Study. Parents and students have the right to meet with the Principal or designee prior to signing agreements to participate in Independent Study. The Principal or designee shall approve Independent Study for an individual student ~~only~~ upon determining that the student is prepared to meet the district's requirements for Independent Study ~~and is likely to succeed in Independent Study as well as or better than he/she would in the regular classroom setting.~~

A student identified as having a disability may participate in Independent Study when the Individualized Educational Planning (IEP) team agrees that Independent Study is an appropriate educational program for the student and documents this on the Individualized Educational Plan (IEP) of the student.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that a written master agreement for traditional Independent Study or, as appropriate, a learning agreement for students participating in course-based Independent Study exists for each participating student as prescribed by law. Written agreements must be agreed upon and signed by the student, parent, and teacher. A provision for electronic signatures will be established. For the 2021-22 school year only, written agreements must be signed no later than 30 days after the first day of instruction. However, it is important to note that all other Independent Study requirements must be met upon commencement of instruction. For any other school year, written agreements must be signed prior to the commencement of the Independent Study.

The master agreement shall specify the length of time in which each Independent Study assignment must be completed. Because excessive leniency in the duration of Independent Study assignments may result

in a student falling behind his/her peers and increase the risk of dropping out of school, Independent study assignments shall be no more than 20 school days or four weeks for all grade levels and types of programs. However, when necessary, based on the specific circumstances of the student's approved program, the Superintendent or designee may allow for a longer period of time between the date an assignment is made and when it is due, up to the termination date of the agreement.

Students enrolled in Independent Study are provided with and expected to participate in Live Interaction (defined as some contact with school personnel) and/or Synchronous Instruction (defined as live two-way communication, as either group or individual, with the student's teacher) opportunities. These interactions may take place online, over the phone, or in person. Learning opportunity requirements vary by grade level.

TK-3: Daily Synchronous Instruction

4-8: Both daily Live Interaction and weekly Synchronous Instruction

9-12: Weekly Synchronous Instruction

Access will be provided to all students to the connectivity and devices needed for participation and completion of work.

~~A student identified as having a disability may participate in Independent Study when the Individualized Educational Planning (IEP) Team agrees that Independent Study is an appropriate educational program for the student and documents this on the Individualized Educational Plan (IEP) of the student.~~

~~The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations and procedures to implement this policy in accordance with the California Education Code Section 51747.~~

~~An evaluation shall be conducted to determine whether it is in a student's best interest to remain in Independent Study whenever the student misses two assignments, unless the student's written agreement specifies a lower or higher number of missed assignments based on the nature of the assignments, the total number of assignments, and/or other unique circumstances. falls below a level of satisfactory educational progress. Satisfactory educational progress is determined based on pupil achievement, and engagement, completion of assignments, learning required concepts, and progressing toward completion of the course of study or specific course.~~

~~Educational progress is considered unsatisfactory if the student misses the equivalent of three (3) days of instruction in a week or two assignments, unless the student's written agreement specifies a lower or higher number of missed assignments based on the nature of the assignments, the total number of assignments, and/or other unique circumstances.~~

~~If a student misses the equivalent of three (3) or more school days in a week or falls below a satisfactory level of educational progress, as determined by the supervising teacher, tiered re-engagement strategies shall include, but are not necessarily limited to, all of the following:~~

~~1. Verification of current contact information for each enrolled pupil.~~

~~2. Notification to parents or guardians of lack of participation within one school day of the absence or lack of participation.~~

~~3. A plan for outreach from the school to determine pupil needs, including connection with health and social services as necessary.~~

4. A clear standard for requiring a pupil-parent-educator conference to review a pupil's written agreement and reconsider the Independent Study program's impact on the pupil's achievement and well-being, consistent with satisfactory educational progress.

Student-Teacher Conferences

Supervising teachers should establish an appropriate schedule for student-teacher conferences in order to help identify students falling behind in their work or in danger of failing or dropping out of school. Teachers are expected to monitor student progress and work closely with each student to determine the amount and type of contact needed for the student to be successful in the program.

Missing more than two appointments for conferences with the supervising teacher may trigger an evaluation to determine whether the student should remain in Independent Study.

The Superintendent or designee shall establish administrative regulations and procedures to implement this policy in accordance with the California Education Code Section 51747.

Legal Reference:	<u>Education Code</u>	Sections	11701, 11701.5, 11703
		Sections	46300, 46300.2, 46300.3, 46300.6, 48206.3
		Sections	51747, 51747.3, 51749.5, 56026, 57145
		Sections	51745, 51749.3, 46300 (e), and 46300.4 – 46300.7
	<u>Title V</u>		Division I, Chapter II, Subchapter 13 (Sections 11700 – 11703)

Policy adopted:	11/14/88
Policy revised:	7/28/92
Policy revised:	7/11/95
Policy revised:	2/22/00
Policy revised:	6/18/02
Policy revised:	10/9/07
Policy revised:	5/26/09
Policy revised:	3/5/19
<u>Policy revised:</u>	